From: Coe, Shannon

To: Pace, Jenny

Cc: Pennington, Lori

Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC

Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:26:54 AM
Attachments: MAT Asphalt LLC.pdf

Here you are Jenny.

From: Pace, Jenny

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 8:06 AM

To: EPA FacilityID <EPA FacilityID@]Illinois.gov>
Subject: Air Inventory Data Input

This is a request for an AIR PERMIT ID#

Thank you!
Jenny Pace

IEPA — Air Permit Section
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL 62794

Phone (217) 785-1724

Email: jenny.pace@illinois.gov

See attached form.

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or
copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication
and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Pace, Jenny

To: EPA.FacilityID

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC

Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:54:28 AM
Thanks :)

Jenny Pace

IEPA — Air Permit Section
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL 62794

Phone (217) 785-1724

Email: jenny.pace@illinois.gov

From: Coe, Shannon On Behalf Of EPA.FacilityID
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:27 AM

To: Pace, Jenny <Jenny.Pace@illinois.gov>

Cc: Pennington, Lori <Lori.Pennington@Illinois.gov>
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC

Here you are Jenny.

From: Pace, Jenny

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 8:06 AM

To: EPA FacilityID <EPA.FacilityID@]Illinois.gov>
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



From: Bemoteit, Bob

To: Pressnall, Chris

Cc: Taylor, David

Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:15:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Chris,

Would you please let us know whether this source will be located in an EJ area? The address is 2055 W. Pershing Ave, Chicago, IL 60609.

| Search - lllinois Environme... % | (= ICEMAN

Site Search  Review Status

Site Search New Site Without ID
Search By: Search Term: 031600QKI

The Bureau ID you entered was not found. Please try again.

Site ID Site Name Address City County
170002209571 #1 and #2 South Roxana Madison
170002132010 #2 Coater Burner Dixon Lee
170001844066 O Industrial Dr ‘;‘::zmng“’" St Clair
170001829207 0O Rte 59 Bartlett Cook
170001719308 0 Russell Ave East Saint Louis St Clair
170001678281 05 3rd St Brooklyn S5t Clair
170001804493 0 Salem Lake Dr Long Grove Lake
170000748626 0 Sandra Dr Belleville St Clair
170002073547 0 Sauk Trail Rd Richton Park Cook
170001667275 0 W Hazelwood Urbana Champaign
170001871632 0784 CR 1150 Sparland Marshall
170001867013 0784 Pine 5t Varna Marshall
170001841531 0ON239 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001670421 ON625 ONE45 ONB59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001665801 ON625 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001666347 ONE45 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001665794 0ONE59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170002099681 ON675 Morse Wheaton DuPage

Thn you.
Bob Bernoteit
FESOP Unit Manager,

You are logged in as ILLINOIS\Bob.Bernoteit.

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not
waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Pressnall, Chris

To: Bemoteit, Bob
Cc: Taylor, David
Bcc: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (L.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:23:15 AM
Attachments: i

image003.png

This facility is located in an EJ area.

2055 W Parshing R4, Chicago, lltineis, 60609

Zoomto

Chrie Fressnall
Environmental Justice Officer
lllinois EPA

(217) 524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

chris pressnall@illinois.gov

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

From: Bernoteit, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris

Ce: Taylor, David

Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Chris,

Would you please let us know whether this source will be located in an EJ area? The address is 2055 W. Pershing Ave, Chicago, IL 60609.



€« ]I hitp://10169.128/E10utReach/ B = & ][ 1 Search - Ninois Enviranme.. | &3 ICEMAN

[1linois Environmental
Protection Agency

Site Search  Review Status You are logged in as ILLINOIS\Bob.Bernoteit.

Site Search Mew Site Without ID

Search By: | Bureau ID (exact match only) | Search Term: 031600QK]

The Bureau ID you entered was not found. Please try again.

Site ID Site Name Address City County |
170002209571 #1 and #2 South Roxana Madison

170002132010 #2 Coater Burner Dixon Lee

170001844066 O Industrial Dr ‘;‘::zmng“’" St Clair :
170001829207 0O Rte 59 Bartlett Cook

170001719308 0 Russell Ave East Saint Louis St Clair

170001678281 05 3rd St Brooklyn S5t Clair

170001804493 0 Salem Lake Dr Long Grove Lake ,
170000748626 0 Sandra Dr Belleville St Clair
170002073547 0 Sauk Trail Rd Richton Park Cook
170001667275 0 W Hazelwood Urbana Champaign
170001871632 0784 CR 1150 Sparland Marshall :
170001867013 0784 Pine S5t Varna Marshall :
170001841531 ON239 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage :
170001670421 ON625 ON645 ONB59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage R
170001665801 ON625 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001666347 ONE45 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001665794 ONB59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage

170002099681 0ON675 Morse Wheaton DuPage

.234557591{1...»»» :

Thank you.

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



Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@lllinois.gov>

Cc: Taylor, David <David Taylor@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Chris,

Thank you for letting me know.

David, please submit an EJ review request. You may need to wait to do it tomorrow because ICEMAN may need to update the EJ database overnight.
Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Pressnall, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@lllinois.gov>

Ce: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

This facility is located in an EJ area.

2055 W Pershing Rd, Chicago, Illinois, 60609

Zoomto

Chris Pressnall

Environmental Justice Officer
lllinois EPA

(217) 524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege,
or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Bernoteit, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris Pressnall@|llinois.gov>

Cc: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>

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



From: Taylor, David

To: Bemoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (L.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:30:14 AM
Attachments: i
image005.png
Ok, will do...
Thank you
D. Taylor

217-785-1722

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
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

Chrts Pressall
Environmental Justice Officer
lllinois EPA

(217) 524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

chris pressnall@illinois.gov

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
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

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@|llinois.gov>

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



